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Dorothy Menasco O% O ) % q/

From: Olivia.Hill@w.com

Sent:  Friday, August 08, 2008 5:30 PM

To: Fiings@osc.state.flLus

Subject: RE: Starec/Americatel Merger Delay Letter

Thank you for that catch! i was an oversight on our part to not take out "By Fed-ex™ once we figured out that we could file electronically. So we never sent the letter via Fed-ex. Again, thank you very much for your
tharoughness!

Otivia D. Hill
Paralegal

LATHAM & WATKINS **
555 Eleventh Street. NW

Suite 1000 TIF S
Washinglon, DC 200041304 P AR ' A
Direcl Dial: +1.202.637.2247 )

Fax: +4.202.637.2201

Email: olivia. hill@w.com

http:/ w.com

From: Filngs@psc.state.fl.us [rrailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2008 5:23 PM

To: Hill, Dlivia {DC)

Cc: Ruth Netles; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Startec/americatel Merger Delay Letter

Ms, Hill,
We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. The cover letter advises that this document is being provided viz Federal Express. Please note that per Commission e-fiting requirements:

The party submitting a document for filing by electronic transmission acknowledges and agrees: That the original physically signed document will be retained by that party for the duration of
the proceeding and of any subsequent appeal ot subseguent proceeding in that cause, and that the party shall produce it upon request of the other parties or the Commission.

A tink to the Commission's e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience: hitp:/www.psc state. flus‘dockets/e-flings/

This e-filing has been received and accepted as an official filing. Per Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, the original of this document wili be returned 1o you by U.8. Mail when we receive it.
Please note that Blanca S. Bayo is no longer with the Commission. Future correspondence should be addressed to:

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
(ffice of the Commassion Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Ozk Bivd,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorotiry Menasio

FP3C

Offier of Commnission Clerk
Egofr3-07ia

From: Olivia. Hill@Iw.com [mailto: Olivia. Hill@hw.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 7:26 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Startec/Americatel Merger Defay Letter

Per elecironic filing instructions, please see the foliowing information associated with his filing:

1. Ofivia Hill, 555 Eleventh Sireet, NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC  20004-1304
{202) 637.2247; ofivia hill@lw.com

2. Dockel No. 080137-T1: In re: Joint request for waiver of carrier sefection reguirements of Rule 25-4.1 i8. F.A.C., in transfer of long distance customers from STARTEC Giobal Operating Company
(TKOS 1) to Americatel Corporation &/b/x 101 0 123 Americate] Gb/a 10-15-688 AMETEN d/b/a | 800 3030 123 Americatel Collect (TJ049); and request for canceliation of TXC Registration No.
TKOS | effective on consummation of transaction, on or about March 31. 2008.

3. This filing is on behalf of Startee Global Operating Company and Americatet Corporation

4. Total number of pages of document is |} pages.

5. This filing is for the "Notice of delay in consummating the propesed merger and reyuest that the operating authority and tariffs of Startec Global Operating Company remain in effoct.”

<<Fla PSC letter .pdf>>
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LATHAM * WATKINS “**

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK y
8/11/2008 | -
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555 Eleventh Street, NW
Suite 1000

Washington, BC 20004-1304
Direct Dial: +1.202.837.2247
Fax: +1.202.637.2201

Email: olivia.hili@iw.com
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Tc comply with IRS requlaticns, we advise you chat any discussion of Faderal tax issues in this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be use

¥or wore information please go to htrp://www.lw.com/docs/irs.pdf
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This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient., Any review, reliance

Latham & Watkins LLP

8/11/2008






